VENTURA RIVER WATER DISTRICT
409 O1d Baldwin Road
Ojai, California 93023
(805) 646-3403 @ FAX (805) 646-3860

WELL #6 DRILLING

DATE: 2/22/2018

ADDENDUM NO. 1

The following additions and/or corrections shall become a part of the Contract Documents and
Specifications for the above named project.

NOTICE INVITING BIDS: Page A-1

The dated shown for the mandatory pre-bid meeting is incorrect. The correct day and time is:
Wednesday February 28, 2018 at 2:30 p.m.

PROPOSAL: Page C-1

The dated shown for the mandatory pre-bid meeting is incorrect. The correct day and time is:
Wednesday February 28, 2018 at 2:30 p.m.

SPECIFICATIONS No Changes
Plans No Changes

When submitting a bid for the project, this Addendum shall be acknowledged on Page C-9 of the
proposal and a signed copy of the Addendum shall be included in the bid package. If you have
any questions regarding the plans, specifications or this addendum please call Bert Rapp at (805)
646-3403.

Very truly yours,
Ventura River Water District

Bert J. Rapp, P.E.
General Manager

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED:

Firm Date

By:
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